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From: Dan Lyons <dlyo@OSCEOLA ORG>

Sent: Saturday, December 02, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Bell, Danielle; 'McKnight, Jamie (JMcKnight@sao9.org)’; 'Atkinson, Karsona'; 'Labbe,
Linda'

Cc: George Maroney; John Haydel

Subject: Monthly Intox inspections Dec 2017 Osceola CO SO

Attachments: DEC 1 2017 .pdf

ALCON,

Agency Inspection Report, conducted 12/01/2017 on the following instruments;
80-000966, 80-000968, 80-001715, 80-003935, 80-003937 , 80-004587 and 80-005935,

Ref to instrument 80-000966, Interferent Detect Test: Int det, Simulator adjusted, then re-tested. The re-test results are
with in standards. The inspection was not Re-Started.

Ref to instrument 80-003937, Int Det; RFI Detected. Deputy with a cell phone received a call, RFI Detected. Subject
advised cell px off, to leave the room. , then re-tested. The re-test results are within standards. The inspection was not
Re-started. 0.08 g/210L Dry Gas Std Test. Ambient Fail — Failed to reconnect the tube. Tube reconnected , then re-
tested. The re-test results are within standards. The inspection was not Re-started

All intox inspections are complete and in compliance with 11D-8.

I will be in Hawaii from Dec 4" -Dec 22", still available for all questions and concerns. | will check my email periodically
or contact me via my Cell Phone. Just be considerate of the -5 hour time difference if my response is not immediate.

Thank you, have a Safe Holiday.

V/R

Dan Lyons

Osceola County Sheriff’s Office

Spec Ops/Traffic/DUI Enforcement Unit
Agency 407-348-1100

Agency Cell 407-269-1980

Cell 321-960-2066
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